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Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) 2ln] 7
From: Jismyl Lam <jismyl_lam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 4.07 PM
Cc: Pang Xiu Shi
Subject: SJW5207Z ENQUIRY ON MARKET VALUE
Attachments: SJW5207Z.pdf; COEPARF.pdf

Hi,

Please assist to check the market value of SJW5207Z. DOA: 17/11/2019

Thank you!

Jismyl Lam
Assistant Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6643 1339 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jismyl_lam@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bu1ld1ng, Smgapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BVEFANSY INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distr ibute or disclose its contents.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Nov 2019

)73{? [( 3(45[{)&

--
W
L

14 Ic

OK

Singapore NRIC
112)

SIW5207Z

Yes

20 Nov 2019

MAZDA

MAZDA3 1.6L SDN LUX
Silver

2009

26852494
JM6BL10Z1A0142558
77.0 kW (103 bhp)
$21,949.00

30Mar 2010

30 Mar 2010

1

$21,949.00

Yes
29 Mar 2020
$10,974.00

29 Mar 2020

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$28,389.00

$1,014.00

$11,988.00

2> uf /)

"‘t‘)l’ in (L\,é



11/22/2019 Used Mazda 3 1.6A Luxury Car for Sale In Singapore, Car Pulse Pte Ltd - STCars

2 X . S e _ DLO.
§ ' Connect with Facebook -
HOME NEW CARS USED CARS COMMERCIALVEH  RENTAL CARS SELL CARS MOTOR DIRECTORY ARTICLES

Home > Used Cars > Mazda 3 1.6A Luxury

MAZDA 3 1.6A LUXURY

OVERV

wj GALLERY

Share

Price $24,888 [
Registration Date 25-Apr-2011
COE Remaining 1yr 5mths 2days

Manufactured 2010 (2]
Mileage 116,000 km

No. of Owners 2

Transmission Auto

Engine Capacity 1,598 cc

COE $44,000

oMV $20,318 mazda 3

Paper Value $17,431 (7] Category Y CarType v

Depreciation $10,360 / year [ 7] (e . Engine Capadty "

Type Mid-Sized Sedan . -

- Min Price ¥ | Max Price ]

Well Maintained, Low Mileage, Flexible Loan Arrangements. | Min Depreciation Y| MexDepreciation v
Features: Keyless Entry, Factory Alloys Wheels, Leather Interior, Digital Aircon. " From Reg Year v T Reg Year v
More info on Mazda 3 Sedan(2009-2014) | 29 user reviews
For full set of photos and payment break-down, http://www.sgcarmart...=866827&0L=3579
Status: Available | Category: PARF Car VEHICLE TOOLS

Date Posted: 08-Nov-2019 | Date Updated: 08-Nov-2019 Get expert assessment on the condition

of this car with STA Evaluation
SELLER INFORMATION

COE Results Loan Calculator
Car Pulse Pte Ltd Past an Ad Road Tax Calculator
31 West Coast Highway #01-25 (map) Carpark Rates Car Insurance Quotes

® ersesus - “savyousaw His apon
&, vap cHooNG KoNG 97616452 i WM&E& ol
& TERENcE 97461139 L - L
Highest price
RELATED DISCUSSION + View All "Mazda 3" Discussion | e
Topic Title Replies Last Action
2019 All new Mazda 3 1643 21-Nov-2019
2014 Mazda 3 17829 01-Nov-2019
2008 Mazda 3 Scrap or Renew 5 Years COE? 39 07-Sep-2019
Nissan pulsar vs Mazda 3 HB vs Opel Astra vs Ford Focus 21 08-Feb-2018
2nd gen Mazda 3 queries 2 14-Apr-2017 LIFESTYLE
New Mazda 3 selling@$118,988..Anyane interested? 173 27-Jun-2016
Food & Beverage Health Care & Wellness
Above discussions are extracted from MyCarForum.com Powered by: RAWEC ARFORUN
WHERE CAR ENTHUSIASTS CONVERGE e P Srointie B Seriiins
ACCESSORIES Men's Fashion Men's Hobby
Mazda 3 (For Rent) 19" Original Mercedes S63 St... Personal Needs Transport Services

Price

1451 | Price 1$2,500
Suitable For : Mazda 3

¢ Suitable For : Mercedes-Benz 63

https://www.stcars.sg/singapore-car/used-cars/mazda-3-1 6a-luxury-aB66827/overview
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